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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No.: 090232-WS; Joint Application of Wedgefield Utilities, Inc., and Pluris
Wedgefield, LLC, for Authority to Transfer Assets and Certificate Nos. 404-W and
341-S to Pluris Wedgefield, LLC in Orange County, Florida
Qur File Nos.: 43085.05 and 30057.175

Dear Ms. Cole:

This correspondence is in response to the objections filed by Mike Dydo by e-mail
May 14, 2009. As discussed below, neither of Mr. Dydo’s “objections” has merit and should
not delay the Commission’s consideration of this Joint Application:

1. Mr. Dydo objects that in absence of having possession of physical Certificates,
no valid transfer can take place. However, as you know, the Commission has
ceased issuing actual Certificates to Water and Wastewater Utilities. See, for
example, PSC Order No.: PSC-07-0717-FOF-WSs.

2. Mr. Dydo’s complaint about the nonexistence of any emergency contact
number is premature. Pluris Wedgefield, LLC, will not take ownership of the
utility systems until the transfer has been approved by the Commission and
thus, would have no reason to have an emergency number at this time. This
letter is to assure the Commission that upon the Commission’s approval of this
transfer and Pluris Wedgefield, LLC, taking over operations, that a twenty-
four (24) hour, seven (7) days a week emergency number will be established.
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Should the Staff have any further questions regarding this matter, please do not
hesitate to ask them to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Wik gf{?ﬂéi«w«v
" MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

MSEF/tlc
Enclosures

cc: Maurice W. Gallarda, PE (via e-mail)
John Hoy, Regional Vice President for Operations (via e-mail)
John R. Stover, General Counsel (via e-mail)
Ms. Stephanie Clapp (via e-mail)
Mr. Mike Dydo (via e-mail)
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